
 
Peaslee Board of Directors 

February 25, 2021 Board/Annual Meeting 

4:00-5:30 p.m., Board Committee Meetings by Zoom 

Planning Committee – 3:00 to 4:00 p.m., February 22, 2021 by Zoom 

Academic Committee – 3:00 to 4:00 p.m., February 23, 2021 by Zoom 

Finance Committee – 3:00 to 4:00 p.m., February 25, 2021 by Zoom 

 
1. Introduction of new Directors – Commissioner  

 
2. Board Membership-Terms/Renewals/Vacancy/Nominating Committee—vote  

• Reappointment Nominees; Shirley Martin-Smith and Chris Pandino 
 

3. Election of Board officers – vote 
 

4. Approval of November 2020 Minutes–vote  
   

5. Treasurer’s Report: 2020 financials presented by Landi Goyer of the McFadden Group–vote  
 

6. Academic Committee Report 
 

7. Finance Committee Report 
 

8. Planning Committee Report 
 

9. Updates/Discussion: 

• Legislation update 

• Peaslee Campus update 

• Program updates 

• Student testimonials 
 

10. Other Business 
 

11. Executive Session 
 

12. Adjourn 
 

  



 
Peaslee Board of Directors 

November 12, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda 

4:00-5:30 p.m., Board Committee Meetings by Zoom 
Planning Committee – 3:00 to 4:00 p.m., November 9, 2020 by Zoom 

Academic Committee – 3:00 to 4:00 p.m., November 10, 2020 by Zoom 
Finance Committee – 3:00 to 4:00 p.m., November 12, 2020 by Zoom 

 
In attendance: Bobbie Flory, Paula Smith, Marilyn Bittenbender, Kirsten Flory, Nancy Thellman, Lisa Larsen, Julie Murray, 
Bonnie Lowe, Diane Stoddard, Shirley Martin-Smith, Cindy Yulich, Craig Weinaug, Taylor Yoest, Tracy Green, Randy 
Weseman, Pat Slabaugh, Rick Hird, Matt Wingert, Kevin Kelley 
Guest: Jonathan Becker 
 
Craig Weinaug motioned to enter executive session, Cindy Yulich seconded, motion unanimously approved. 
 
Shirley Martin-Smith introduced new board member, Matt Wingert.  
 

1. Approval of August 20nd, 2020 Minutes–vote 
Minutes were presented for approval.  Taylor Yoest motioned to approve, Pat Slabaugh seconded, unanimously 
approved.  
 

2. Proposed 2021 Board Meeting Schedule – vote 

• Annual meeting February 27, 2021 

• May 27, 2021 

• August 26, 2021 

• November 18, 2021 
Proposed board meeting schedule presented.  Feb. 27th corrected to Feb. 25th.  
Cindy Yulich moved to accept, Bobbie Flory seconded, schedule unanimously approved. 
Kevin Kelley will send the newly approved schedule to the board members.  
 

3. Treasurer’s/Finance Committee Report - vote 

• Q3 2020 Financials 
               Cindy Yulich presented financial report. 4th quarter should be break-even with the budget.  PPE loan will 
be  forgiven in the 4th quarter which amounts to $23,000 for Peaslee.  
               Kevin Kelley reminded the board that Peaslee receives the revenue for instructional costs before 
expenses are             incurred.  
 Kevin Kelley will talk to Landy about showing expected expense for next three year. 
 Randy Weseman moved to accept report, Taylor Yoest seconded, unanimously approved.  
             

• Proposed 2021 Budget – vote 
Kevin Kelley presented a relatively conservative budget with a large shift in salaries due to instructors no longer 

being classified as contractors, but as part-time employees. 

Cindy Yulich moved to accept the budget, Craig Weinaug seconded, unanimously approved.  

 

4. Resolution – vote 
Kevin Kelley reported that in response to ongoing conversations about the financial sustainability of 
Peaslee Tech, a county-wide levy (in lieu of the current city/county funding) is being proposed. The levy 
would be ½ of 1 mill and would result in $750,000 for Peaslee. Kevin has spoken to Mike Amyx who is 
creating a resolution for a special tax district. The election would occur next November and impact the 



 
2023 budget year.  Craig moved to accept the resolution, Nancy Thellman seconded, unanimously 
approved.  

 

5. Planning Committee 
 Kevin Kelley presented that the committee is discussing the empty space available in the building and  
 developing ideas for long-term use.  

 

6. Academic Committee 
 Kevin Kelley reported that the academic committee is discussing instructor assessments.  They are currently 
 developing an overview to assure that systematic evaluations.  The new full-time instructor will be responsible 
 for assessment and professional development of instructors.  
 

7. Updates/Discussion: 

• RISE Douglas County 
Kevin Kelley reminded the board that funding came from the CARES grant in the amount of $200,000. Currently, 
95% of the funds have been used including over 70 people.  The Workforce Center qualifies the candidates.  
 

• KBOR Renewal 
Peaslee has recently been approved as a post-secondary institution for the fourth year.   

 

• Program updates 
Kevin Kelley reported that relationships have been developed with the Workforce Development Board of Johnson 

County, generating $100,000 in instructional revenue.  
The carpentry class is building 5 bus stops to place around the city. 
 

• Video 
Kevin presented a PowerPoint presentation highlighting changes at Peaslee, including building being repainted, 

new entrance built, and new hires. 

* Kiah Sullivan – first FT Administrative Assistant 

* Rick Quinteros – first FT instructor 

* Charlie Lauts – PT advisor and program coordinator 

High School students are back on campus, a new table saw dedicated to Dewayne ______, the GED, ESL, and 

Testing Center, Just Foods, and Scanning America are all now housed at Peaslee. 

Overgrowth was cleared from back of property.   

 

• Dale Willey Recognition (11/19/2020, 4:00 pm) 
 Kevin Kelley invited all board members to attend the recognition and rededication of the auto lab 
honoring Dale  Willey. 

 

8. Other Business 

• Annual Evaluation 
Shirley Martin-Smith informed the board that Kevin Kelley’s annual evaluation form will be sent to them before 
Thanksgiving.  
Many grateful comments made regarding Nancy Thellman’s service to the board. 
The Thellman’s donated a pool table that is now in Peaslee’s student union area. 
 
9. Adjourn 
Diane Stoddard moved to adjourn, Cindy Yulich seconded, unanimously approved.  
 



THE DWAYNE PEASLEE TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER, INC 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the Quarter and Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2020 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Page 

Accountants’ Compilation Report 1 

Statement of Financial Position 2-3

Statement of Activities 4-5

Supplementary Information: 

Budget to Actual Comparison  6-15

Expenses by Vendor Detail  16-21



 

Accountants’ Compilation Report 

To the Board of Directors of 

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc 
Lawrence, KS 

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training 
Center, Inc (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2020, 
and the related statements of activities for the quarter and twelve months then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in 
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and 
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required 
to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial 
statements. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements, they 
might influence the user’s conclusions about the Organization’s financial position, changes in net assets, and cash 
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 

A statement of cash flows for the quarter ended December 31, 2020, has not been presented. Accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America require that such a statement be presented when financial 
statements purport to present financial position and results of activities.  

Supplementary Information 

The supplementary information contained in pages 6-21 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not 
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The 
supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not audited or reviewed the 
supplementary information and, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such 
supplementary information. 

We are not independent with respect to The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc. 

The McFadden Group, LLC
February 13, 2021 

  Brenda E. McFadden, CPA  Kent M. E. Andersson
   Betsy M. Kohl, CPA   Landi D. Goyer, CPA      

(785) 843-9550

fax (785) 843-9584
616 Vermont Street, Suite A 

Lawrence, KS 66044 
brenda@cpamcfadden.com 

www.cpamcfadden.com 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Page 1



Dec 31, 20 Dec 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Douglas County Comm Foundation 4,969.85 3,685.79
Emprise Money Mkt Account /8916 250,658.06 0.00
Intrust Money Mkt Account 4919 240,621.64 0.00
Peaslee Tech Checking 7365 663,404.06 659,447.82
Petty Cash 332.42 96.00
Renovation Account 0656 200,163.68 13,663.68

Total Checking/Savings 1,360,149.71 676,893.29

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 50,528.64 37,891.93

Total Accounts Receivable 50,528.64 37,891.93

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance 10,037.56 11,041.76

Total Other Current Assets 10,037.56 11,041.76

Total Current Assets 1,420,715.91 725,826.98

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation (925,901.22) (749,365.51)
Dwayne Peaslee Training Center

Building - Training Center 1,549,080.91 1,549,080.91
Building Components 727,525.17 727,525.17
Building Structure 1,165,246.29 1,165,246.29
Furniture 26,212.86 26,212.86
Land 282,510.00 282,510.00
Land Improvements 152,217.01 152,217.01
Machinery & Equipment 112,613.93 111,492.93

Total Dwayne Peaslee Training Center 4,015,406.17 4,014,285.17

HiPer Tech
Rental Space - HiPer Tech 487,012.99 487,012.99

Total HiPer Tech 487,012.99 487,012.99

Workforce Center
Building Components 6,316.56 6,316.56
Building Structure 319,334.49 319,334.49
Land Improvements 6,898.40 6,898.40
Rental Space - Workforce Center 181,396.10 181,396.10

Total Workforce Center 513,945.55 513,945.55

Total Fixed Assets 4,090,463.49 4,265,878.20

Intangible Assets
Accumulated Amortization (5,410.31) (3,777.31)
Capitalized Interest 2,257.95 2,257.95
Loan Costs 9,866.20 9,866.20

Total Intangible Assets 6,713.84 8,346.84

Total Fixed Assets 4,097,177.33 4,274,225.04

Other Assets
Deposits - Security 252.00 252.00
WIP Renovations 24,061.94 0.00

Total Other Assets 24,313.94 252.00

TOTAL ASSETS 5,542,207.18 5,000,304.02

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2020

See Accountants' Compilation Report

Page 2



Dec 31, 20 Dec 31, 19

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 71,242.22 50,575.42

Total Accounts Payable 71,242.22 50,575.42

Credit Cards
Credit Card - Intrust Bank 2,842.57 5,011.51

Total Credit Cards 2,842.57 5,011.51

Other Current Liabilities
Advanced Funding Received 0.00 4,894.96
Deferred Revenue 109,776.09 266.87
Payroll Liabilities 12,142.74 265.12
Rents in trust - Liability

Deposits Held 1,400.00 4,264.63
Rents in trust - Liability - Other 0.00 17,177.75

Total Rents in trust - Liability 1,400.00 21,442.38

Short Term Portion of L/T Debt 229,135.49 228,549.16

Total Other Current Liabilities 352,454.32 255,418.49

Total Current Liabilities 426,539.11 311,005.42

Long Term Liabilities
City of Lawrence Loan 66,837.87 81,155.62
Douglas County Loan 71,694.41 85,925.82
Emprise Bank Note Payable 1,037,400.00 1,237,400.00
Intrust Bank SBA loan4.22.2020 21,800.00 0.00
Less S/T Portion of L/T Debt (229,135.49) (228,549.16)
SBA Treasury loan 06-23-20 150,000.00 0.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,118,596.79 1,175,932.28

Total Liabilities 1,545,135.90 1,486,937.70

Equity
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse

Dwight Perry Carp restr tuition 3,273.38 0.00
Grow restricted tuition/ Women 1,650.00 2,000.00
LHBA lawrence home builders asc 10,000.00 10,000.00
Rest Tuition Assistance 3,833.36 3,833.36
Rise Douglas County {Spark} 39,150.00 0.00
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse - Other 45,100.00 45,000.00

Total Temporarily Restricted Net Asse 103,006.74 60,833.36

Unrestricted donations / Equity
Gene Fritzel Family 250.00 0.00

Total Unrestricted donations / Equity 250.00 0.00

Unrestricted Net Assets 3,439,149.60 3,003,426.59
Net Income 454,664.94 449,106.37

Total Equity 3,997,071.28 3,513,366.32

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,542,207.18 5,000,304.02

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2020

See Accountants' Compilation Report

Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21


